Mr. ¥.J., Vesely

State 0il & Gas Insnector
Box 522

Caxlsbad, New Mexico

Dear 3ir:

Hobbe, New lieRxico
April 15, 1936

Tide water Oil Company
Drawer KK
Hobba, New lexico

After talking with Mr. Schneider about the Casing program
on our Anna Walden Well #1 in the South Tunice area, we delieve
the prosram outlined on the attached Form #C-101 will protect the
water formathon better and be a more complete well than the one
with the two stage device én the oil string that you and I discussed
at proration office. On the 8%" string, we will use all the cement
possible that will leave the 10-3/4" Casing uncemented so it can

be pulled later,

P8

Yours very truly

Loyd Lamb

For your in{ormation, one sack cement will fill up 1.9 feet
outside of 153" Casing in 19" hole, one sack cement will fil1l
up 7.9 feet outside &g (3-5/4"0D) Casing in 10" hole and one

sack cement will fill up
g" hole,

¢cCy Mr. F. Schneider,

10 feet outside 6-5/%"0D Casing in Y
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